

PROF TJEN HIAN KA

SENIOR ADVISOR



Hian Ka led the establishment of SAA's presence in the Asia-Pacific region, securing projects in Vietnam, Indonesia, China and India

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Architecture - 1982
University of Hawaii (USA)

LICENSE | AFFILIATIONS

Board of Architects, Singapore
(BOA No. 995)
Singapore Institute of Architects (MSIA)
Institute of Architects of Indonesia (IAI)
Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation
Architect (APEC No. 049)

SUMMARY

Hian Ka is a Senior Advisor of SAA and he contributed towards the development of the firm since joining in 1982. He has played an instrumental role in establishing the SAA name in the Asia-Pacific region.

In 1987, he set up SAA operation in Indonesia and was involved in many landmark projects in Batam Island of Indonesia. Through working with many JV developers of Singapore and Indonesia, he contributed greatly in developing the early stage of development of Batam Island, from a small logistic town of approx. 12,000 population in 1985 into a city of 1 million in 1999.

In Singapore, he has been actively involved in designing and implementing many infrastructural, residential, commercial and institutional projects. His first project of the 42-storey PSA Building in Singapore which was completed in 1986 with raised computer flooring and air purification systems is still standing tall in today's building standard.

Hian Ka is a recognised personality in the architectural industry in Singapore, Indonesia and China. He won the Construction Excellence award from Singapore CIDB for the 42 - storey PSA Building (1987) and the Design Excellence award for the Modern New Kunming Masterplan in China (2003).

He is currently active in educational field, serving as member of the Advisory Council of the School of Architecture at the University of Hawaii at Manoa, USA, on the Applied Doctorate Degree in Architecture (certified by the US National Architectural Accrediting Board - NAAB) and Board Member of the Global Track Program between University of Hawaii at Manoa and Tongji University in Shanghai of China.

AWARDS

2017	BCA Construction Excellence Award - Construction Safety for C912 Bukit Panjang Station BCA Construction Productivity Platinum Award for C912 Bukit Panjang Station
2013	BCA Construction Excellence Award for Circle Line Stage 4&5, C855
2012	BCA Design and Engineering Safety Excellence Award for Circle Line Stage 5, C856 LTA Excellence Awards for Bishan Interchange Station Singapore Structural Steel Society, Structural Steel Excellence Award for One Raffles Place Tower 2
2010	BCA Green Mark Gold Award for MRT Circle Line BCA Green Mark Platinum Award for One Raffles Place Tower 2
2003	Design Excellence for Modern New Kunming Masterplan, Yunnan, China
1995	Honour Award from Ikatan Arsitek Indonesia (IAI) for Nongsapura Ferry Terminal at Batam, Indonesia
1990	CIDB Construction Excellence Award for OUB Centre
1987	Construction Excellence Award from Singapore CIDB for PSA Building
1981	Honour Award from American Institute of Architects (AIA) for Masterplan of Kahuku Town in North shore of Honolulu, Hawaii, USA

EXPERIENCE

2018	Light Rail Alignment of 27km with 20 elevated Stations for Central and Airport Lines, Cebu City, Philippines, US\$1.2b
2016 -	Klang Valley Mass Rapid Transit (KVMRT) – Line 2 (10 Underground Stations), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, RM\$16b
2016	Le Meridien Saigon Hotel, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, US\$50m, GFA 42,400 sqm
2015	C912 – Downtown Line Stage 2, Bukit Panjang MRT Station, Singapore, S\$452m, GFA 19,427 sqm
2014	Masterplan of Datient Lake Resort in Dalat, Vietnam, US\$15m
2013	C902 – Downtown Line, Promenade Station, Singapore, S\$230m
2012	Chongfu Primary School, Singapore, S\$12m, GFA 6,157 sqm
2011	Apartment at Minbu Road, Singapore, S\$15m C870G – Circle Line Stage 4&5, 5 stations (Farrer, Buona Vista, Haw Par Villa, Holland Village, and Labrador), Singapore, S\$1.2b,
2010	C870A – Circle Line Stage 2, 4 stations (Macpherson, Dakota, Tai Seng, Mountbatten), Singapore
2008 - 2012	One Raffles Place Tower 2, Concept Design, Singapore, S\$240m
2007 - 2008	Sekolah Menengah Kampong Meragang, Brunei, B\$19m
2005 - 2007	Tianjin Exchange Phase 2, China, US\$42m, GFA 80,000 sqm
2003 - 2009	C853A – Circle Line, Bishan Interchange Station, Singapore
2003 - 2004	Masterplan of integrated Bandar Sunway, 65 Ha, PJ, Malaysia
2001 - 2005	Delhi Metro MRT, 4 Underground Stations, New Delhi, India, US\$200m
1999 - 2002	Sims Residence at Sims Ave, Singapore, S\$23 m
1996 - 2002	Shanghai Ocean Aquarium, China, US\$80m
2000 and before	Acacia Lodge, Singapore, S\$42m Villa Semana Boutique Resort in Ubud, Indonesia Maluk Bay Tourism Masterplan, 300 Ha, Sumbawa, Indonesia Masterplan of Seppingan Estate, 150 Ha, Samarinda, Indonesia Batam Centre International Ferry Terminal, Indonesia Mandarin Regency Hotel, Batam, Indonesia, US\$21m Green Cipondoh Complex with Mall & Hotel, Jakarta, Indonesia Nongsa Pura International Ferry Terminal, Batam, Indonesia Tamarin Golf Course by Jack Nicklaus, Batam, Indonesia Nongsa Point Marina with Villas, Clubhouse and 120 berthing space for boats and yachts, Batam, Indonesia Turi Beach Resort, Batam, Indonesia Nongsa Village with 100 Timber Chalets, Batam, Indonesia Masterplan of Taman Nongsa Integrated Resort, 225 Ha, Batam OUB Centre at Raffles Place, tallest building outside of North America when completed in 1987, Singapore Toa Payoh & Novena MRT Station, North-South Line, Singapore Brunei High Commission, Tanglin Road, Singapore PSA Building at Alexandra Road, Singapore, S\$187m